
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  September 25, 2012 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
 
 
CONTRACTS FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY 
  
 
 

SITE     Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 
Civic Auditorium    Facility Rental           $900.00 Tupelo Symphony  

        Orchestra 
SFR1310  
Ms. Margaret Ann Murphey wishes to rent the Civic Auditorium for $900.00 for a 
Tupelo Symphony Orchestra production on December 7-8, 2012.   
 
 

SITE          Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 
PAC          Facility Rental           $0.00   Tupelo Symphony  

        Orchestra 
SFR1311  
Ms. Margaret Ann Murphey wishes to rent the Performing Arts Center for $0.00 for 
a Student Encore performance on March 22-23, 2103.   

 
 

SITE          Type of Service  Income     Company/Group 
TMS Gym          Facility Rental  $10.50/per      Tupelo Jr.  
          hour     Olympic  
             Volleyball 
   
SFR1312 
Mr. Keith Haney wishes to rent the TMS Gym for Tupelo Junior Olympic 
Volleyball from November 1, 2012 to April 30, 2013.  First payment due 
January 31, 2013 and second payment due April 30, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
 
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: It is expressly understood that the fulfillment of the conditions of the 

Agreement between Customer and Vendor is conditioned upon the receipt of governmental 

funding, and that any cessation or reduction of such funds shall constitute grounds for 

termination of the Agreement.  In the event of the contingency herein described, the Agreement 

shall terminate on the last day for which funds were available, without penalty or expense to 

Customer of any kind whatsoever, except as to payment for services or performances actually 

received or rendered for which funds exist. 


